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STATE OF WASHINGTON
“the consolidated technology services agency”  RCW 43.105.006

WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE  Olympia, Washington 98504-1501  (360) 407-8700
June 23, 2016
TO:  
  
All Potential Vendors

FROM: 
Christie Turner, RFI Coordinator

SUBJECT:  
Request for Information for Contract and License Management Solution (M16-RFI-183) 
The following CTS Answers to Vendors’ Preliminary Questions are issued as Amendment Number 1 to the Request for Information Number (RFI) M16-RFI-183. 
Questions and comments have been stated exactly as they were received. The answers may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFI.  Some of the answers may also supplement or change what was previously stated in the RFI or in an exhibit. 

The following Questions and Answers are an amendment to the RFI/Contract documents. It is important that Vendors review all amendments and address any new issues/requirements in your Response.  

Vendor Questions and Official Answers #1

1. QUESTION:  Is it safe to assume that WaTech/CTS anticipate procuring the Contract and License Management and Procure to Pay Contract Management solutions separately? 
ANSWER: While it is unknown whether WaTech/CTS will subsequently procure a procure-to-pay system, this RFI seeks information only regarding a Contract and License Management solution to aid a tentative procurement.  
2. QUESTION:  Is there an estimated time frame for the Procure to Pay Contract Management Solution RFP? 
ANSWER: There is no estimated time frame for WaTech/CTS to conduct a procure-to-pay solution as CTS has not planned to conduct procurement for that solution.
3. QUESTION:  Is there an estimated time frame for the Contract and License Management Solution RFP?    
ANSWER: While WaTech/CTS intends to release procurement for a Contract and License Management solutions, a procurement schedule has not been developed.
4. QUESTION:  Has WaTech/CTS allocated funding for the Contract and License Management Solution?  If so, from where?  If not, what funding source does WaTech/CTS anticipate?  

ANSWER:  Funding sources will be determined after this market research has concluded and the agency has a better idea of potential costs. 
5. QUESTION:  Does WaTech/CTS have an estimated cost, or desired not to exceed contract amount in mind for the Contract and License Management Solution and if so, how much?

ANSWER: No.  WaTech/CTS has not determined a not-to-exceed spend amount for a solution ultimately selected.
6. QUESTION:  Who is/will be the Project Manager? 

ANSWER: The Project Manager will be determined in the future contemporaneously with the procurement.  
7. QUESTION:  We understand WaTech/CTS is currently using an in-house solution for the Procure to Pay functionality.  Is the current Contract and License Management managed under the same in-house solution?
ANSWER: WaTech/CTS uses various tools currently, including a contract management tool, but does not have a License Management tool.
8. QUESTION:  Does WaTech/CTS anticipate procuring any service contracts related to the Contract and License Management and/or Procure to Pay Contract Management efforts such as IV&V, QA, solicitation prep, etc? If so, what, how and approximately when?

ANSWER: No.  
9. QUESTION:  Can companies outside USA can apply for this (like from India or Canada)?   Would we need to be onsite for meetings -– or can we conference in? 
ANSWER: There is no jurisdictional limitation.  
10.  QUESTION:  Can we perform the tasks (related to the RFI) outside USA?  (like from India or Canada)?

ANSWER: There is no jurisdictional limitation.
11.  QUESTION:  Can we submit the proposal via email?

ANSWER: Please refer to RFI Section 1) Responses Due.
12. QUESTION:  What is the user account you are looking to have for the solution?

ANSWER:  WaTech/ CTS does not understand this question.
13. QUESTION:  Does your agency currently use a document management application? If so, what is the name of that application?

ANSWER: No.
14. QUESTION:  Does your agency currently utilize SharePoint?
ANSWER: Yes.
15. QUESTION:  In section 2 of the RFI, you are requesting cost estimates. The assumption is that WaTech/CTS are looking for cost estimates for professional services for the implementation?  If so, this may be difficult since the RFI lists a number of features, without going into details. For example, the ability to import records is listed as a requirement. However we do not know the amount of records that are coming in and other details about the other application that we need to migrate data from. So with that said, can we provide a range for professional services?

ANSWER: WaTech/CTS is seeking an estimate only based on the stated requirements, and is not seeking a quote/firm offer.
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